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MISSION STATEMENT: The Clackamas County Heritage Council’s mission is to cooperatively work together to preserve, 
enrich and share Clackamas County’s heritage.  To that end, the council strives: to provide a forum for communication and 
collaboration among heritage groups; to promote recognition, use and support of heritage organizations and resources in 
Clackamas County; to increase awareness and understanding of heritage issues. 

 



LOCAL RESOURCES
Clackamas County www.co.clackamas.or.us
CC Tourism Development Council www.MtHoodTerritory.com Touirsm destination marketing & support
CC Arts Action Alliance www.co.clackamas.or.us Organizational support & resources
Clackamas Culture Directory web4.co.clackamas.or.us Directory of heritage & arts resources

OREGON RESOURCES
Oregon Historical Society www.ohs.org Reseach, support, education, guidance
Oregon Museums Association www.oregon-museums.org Professional assoc, workshops, training
Oregon Heritage Commission www.oregonheritage.gov Agency; grants, conference, workshops
Oregon Heritage Commission www.egov.oregon.gov/OPRD/HCD/HC Agency; grants, conference, workshops
Oregon Council for the Humanities www.oregonhum.org/ Grants, resources, Chatauqua
Oregon Cultural Trust www.culturaltrust.org/ Grants, giving opportunities
Oregon Arts Commission www.oregonartscommission.org Grants, resources
Oregon Heritage Conservation www.egov.oregon.gov/OPRD/HCD Parent site for state heritage agencies
Oregon State Historic Pres Office www.egov.oregon.gov/OPRD/HCD/SHPO Historic preservation assistance & grants
Oreg Com on Historic Cemeteries www.egov.oregon.gov/OPRD/HCD/OCHC Inventory, assistance, grants, workshops
Oregon Nat'l Register of Historic Places www.egov.oregon.gov/OPRD/HCD/NATREG/ Register, assistance, guidelines
Destination: The Pacific www.DestinationThePacific.com Directory of Lewis & Clark events & sites

GOVERNMENT RESOURCES
Oregon-Charitable Activities www.doj.state.or.us/charigroup/welcome2.htm Oregon laws & assistance for non-profits 
Oregon Museum Statutes www.leg.state.or.us/ors/358.html Oregon Statutes governing museums
Oregon Bureau of Labor & Industries www.boli.state.or.us/ Assistance, training for employers
Oregon Corporation Division filinginoregon.com/forms/index.htm#Business_ Registry Non-profit structure & forms
Federal Internal Revenue Service www.irs.ustreas.gov/charities/index.html Non-profit rules, 990's, permitted activities

MUSEUM RESOURCES
Western Museum Association www.westmuse.org Professional assoc, workshops, training
American Assoc of State & Local Historywww.aaslh.org Assistance, training,books,PastPerfect,conf
American Assoc of Museums www.aam-us.org Assistance, training,books, standards,conf
Institute of Museum & Library Services www.imls.gov Grants,assessments, resources
National Park Service www.cr.nps.gov/ Assistance,training,resources,conservation
Assoc for Living History, Farm & Ag Muswww.alhfam.org/ Assistance,training,resources, books,conf
Small Museum Association www.smallmuseum.org Assistance,training,resources
Costume Society of America www.costumesocietyamerica.com Assistance,training,resources, books
Smithsonian www.si.edu/



Smithsonian Museum of History www.americanhistory.si.edu/
Canadian Conservation Institute www.cci-icc.gc.ca/html/ Collection conservation resources, training
Canadian Conservation Institute www.preservation.gc.ca/index Collection conservation resources, training
Center for History & New Media //chnm.gmu.edu/index1html Digitization, web assistance
Heritage Preservation www.heritagepreservation.org Preservation & conservation help, grants
Nat'l Endowment for the Humanties www.neh.gov/ Grants, resources
NE Document Conservation Center www.nedcc.org Archival & digital assistance
Museum Store Association www.museumdistrict.com Conference, publications, vendors, Expo
Pacific Coast Branch; Am His Assoc http://pcb.cgu.edu/ History conference, resources
Count Me In dmackintosh@emarketing-us.com On-line class,event registration service

TRUSTEE/BOARD RESOURCES
Museum Trustee Association www.mta-hq.org Assistance for Board development
Institute for Nonprofit Management www.inpm.pdx.edu/ Certificate & credit nonprofit courses
Board Cafe www.boardcafe.org E-newsletter for Board Trustees/Directors
Board Source www.boardsource.org Board development, training, books, support
Community Nonprofit Resources Group www.cnrg-portland.org Ptld networking for nonprofit professionals

HIST PRESERVATION RESOURCES
National Trust for Historic Preservation www.nationaltrust.org Historic preservation assistance & grants
Historic Preservation League of Oregon www.hplo.org Historic preservation assistance, easement
Bosco Milligan Foundation www.architecturalheritagecenter.org Historic preservation assistance
Sec of Int: Standards for Rehab HisBldg www2.cr.nps.gov/tps/tax/rhb Standards for Rehabbing Historic Buildings

MUSEUM SUPPLIES
Hollinger Corp www.hollingercorp.com
Metal Edge www.metaledgeinc.com
Gaylord www.gaylord.com
Light Impressions www.lightimpressionsdirect.com
Conservation Resources www.conservationresources.com
University Products www.universityproducts.com
Archival Methods www.archivalmethods.com
Icon USA www.iconusa.com
Print File www.pfile.com
Global Genealogy Supplies www.globalgenealogy.com/archival
Talas www.talasonline.com
Archival Suppliers www.archivalsuppliers.com



NE Document Conservation Center www.nedcc.org/suppliers
Archivart www.archivart.com
Conservation Resources www.conservationresources.com
High Smith www.highsmith,.com
Archival Boxes www.archivalboxes.com

GENEALOGY RESOURCES
Cyndi's List www.cyndislist.com Online genealogy links & resources 
Ancestry www.ancestry.com Online genealogy server
US Genealogy Network www.usgennet.org Online genealogy database
Genealogy Home Page www.genhomepage.com Online genealogy resources

NON-PROFIT RESOURCES
Tech Assistance for Community Serviceswww.tacs.org Assistance, resources, training, grants
Mgmnt Assistance Prog for Non-Profits www.mapnp.org Assistance,training,resources, books
About.com - Non-profit Resources www.nonprofit.about.com Non-profit resources
Alliance for Noprofit Management www.allianceonline.org Non-profit resources & on-line newsletter
Energize www.energizeinc.com Volunteer mgmnt resources, links
Free Management Library www.managementhelp.org Extensive info on managing a nonprofit
Nonprofit Risk Mgmnt Center www.nonprofitrisk.org Resources about protecting the organization
Alliance of Nonprofits for Insurance www.ani-rrg.org Liability insurance & risk management

TECH RESOURCES
Charity Focus www.charityfocus.org Build websites for non-profits, other links
Compu Mentor www.compumentor.org Tech & web assistance for non-profits
Dot Org Media www.dotorgmedia.org Tech & web assistance for non-profits
TechRocks www.ebase.org Free non-profit member mgmnt software
Gifts in Kind International www.giftsinkind.org Links corporate giving with non-profits
World Wide Web Consortium www.w3.org Develops web specifications & protocols
Easy Street www.easystreet.com Tech & web assistance for non-profits
TechSoup www.techsoup.org Non-profit resources

VOLUNTEER RESOURCES
Volunteer Match www.volunteermatch.org On-line volunteer matching service
Oregon Volunteers www.oregonvolunteers.org Promotes, supports AmeriCorps,volunteers
Volunteer Works www.handsonportland.org Volunteer matching & training
Opportunity Knocks www.opportunitynocks.org Volunteer matching & training



FUNDRAISING
Raising More Money www.raisingmoremoney.org Fundraising training program
Government Grant Sources www.grants.gov Government grant listings
Trust Management Services www.trustmanagementservices.net Oregon grant-making foundation
Grantmakers of Oregon & SW Wash www.gosw.org Directory of Oregon grant-makers
Foundation Center www.fdncenter.org Directory of foundation grant-makers
Foundation Data Book www.foundationdatabook.com Directory of foundation grant-makers
Willamette Valley Development Officers www.wvdo.org Prof org for fundraisers-trainings
Assoc of Fundraising Professionals www.nfre.org Fundraising resources
Gifts in Kind www.giftsinkind.org Low/no cost sources for products
Grantsmanship Center www.tgci.com Training in grant writing
NW Planned Giving Roundtable www.nwpgrt.org Resources, training about planned giving
Technology Grant News www.technologygrantnews.com Technology grant announcements


